RADIO STATION

1220 KILOCYCLES W Ii
R 1000 WATTS

JOHN A. THOMPSON
AR e MAGIC CITY BROADCASTING CO., INC. L

OFFICES AND STUDIOS

EBIRMINGHAM THEATRE BUILDING
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA

September 16, 1249

Frnest R. Cooper
438 Fost 21 8t.
Brooklyn 26, N.Y.

Dear Sir:

This is to confirm your report of reception of
Radio Station WEDR on August 28, 1949. As far as
we are able to ascertain, your report is correct.

At the time we were conducting tests during the
authorized test period. Since WEDR operates daytime
only, we doubt if you will be able to receive our
station except during these test periods. We,
nevertheless aprreciate your kindness in reporting on
our station.

gince we do not yet have verification cards yrinted,
we trust that this letter wil.i serve as well.

sigffzgly yours,
vL/I/w ;7‘ /LZ/ 22T
John F. Cram,
Chief Fngineer
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